



CSJPPA & CTF

Chundikuli - St John's Past Pupils Association & Chundikuli Trust Fund

"Lux In Tenebris lucet"

Projects & Funds Report 2020-2021

CTF

"A quarter of a century of Serving the Alma mater"

Email: csjppa@gmail.com

Web: www.csjppa-uk.org.com

Table of Contents

EAGLE NEST	5
Eagle Nest -Students sponsorship Programme	6
Educational Support Programme	6
Light for Life Project	7
SJC support centres in Vanni	7
CGC & SJC	8
Dr.Gunam Kanagaratnam Fund for Christian Studies SJC and CGC	9
Improvement of Educational Facilities – CGC & SJC	9
ST.JOHN'S COLLEGE	.1
St. John's Thanapalan Memorial Sports Fund	.1
PPA UK University Best Student Cash Award	.2
PPA UK Scholarship Fund	.3
CSJPPA Fund, UK	.3
Dr.G.R. Handy Memorial Scholarship1	.4
Dr. Sabapathy Sivayoham & Dr. Mrs. IndraSivayoham Endowment Fund	.4
Appacutty Sabapathy & Nagamma Sabapathy Endowment Fund	.4
Solomon's, Surendran Tharmalingam's & Prince S. Solomon's Memorial Fund	.5
Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Fund	.5
S. Gopalapillai Memorial Scholarship Fund	.6

	16
Dr. A. Mahedrarajah Trust Fund	16
Nagalingam Prabakaran Memorial Fund	17
Mr. & Mrs. Jeyarajah Endowment Fund	17
Mr. A. Ratnasingam Memorial Fund	17
PPA (U.K) Needy Children Scholarship Fund	17
John Alex Needy Children Scholarship Fund	18
Samuel Thambiah Memorial Fund	18
Dinesh Abraham Memorial Needy Children Fund	18
Thevathason Memorial Fund	19
UK Old Student Needy Children Fund	19
Raj Skandarajah Memorial Cricket Award Fund	19
K. Pooranampillai & Peace Pooranampillai Gold Medal Fund	19
Dr. Royce Arasaratnam Gold Medal Fund	
	20
Laboratory Equipment Fund	
Laboratory Equipment Fund Cricket Material Fund	20
	20
Cricket Material Fund	20 20
Cricket Material Fund Educational Support Fund	20 20 20
Cricket Material Fund Educational Support Fund CHUNDIKULI GIRLS' COLLEGE	2020202022
Cricket Material Fund Educational Support Fund CHUNDIKULI GIRLS' COLLEGE PPA (U.K) Scholarship Fund	202020222223
Cricket Material Fund Educational Support Fund CHUNDIKULI GIRLS' COLLEGE PPA (U.K) Scholarship Fund Flora Solomon Memorial Fund	
Cricket Material Fund Educational Support Fund CHUNDIKULI GIRLS' COLLEGE PPA (U.K) Scholarship Fund Flora Solomon Memorial Fund Dr. K. Jeyabalan Prize Fund	

Lily and Robert Jesudason Merit Scholarship Fund	25
Velupillai Sambasivam Memorial Prize Fund	25
University student award Chundikuli Girls College	26
Global CGC 90 Batch Fund for Smart Panels	26
CSJPPA UK Dinner Dance Fund	26
CGC 87 Batch Fund for Smart Panels	27
CGC 91 Batch Fund for Smart Panels board fund	27
EAGLE CARE	29
Dr.G.R.Handy & Mr.John Roy Fussey Memorial Scholarship Fund	30
Educational Support Programme	30
Technology Enhancement Programme	30
Agriculture Programme	31
Medical Fund	32

EAGLE NEST

	Eagle Nest -Students sponsorship Programme
Description	The scholarship sponsorship programme, initiated in 2009 supported 95 school children, university students, college of Education and College of Technology students including visually handicapped and hearing-impaired students during 2018/2019. The sponsorship packages are of the following types: 1. Committed Sponsors annually for fixed number of years (From 17,000.00 to 130,000.00 Rupees Per Year) 2. By Endowment Funds – the interest will be utilized, throughout, to offer scholarships (Beneficiaries will be selected one after the other) 3. IDP General Fund for the following: - To fill the gaps according to the needs - To upgrade facilities - Infrastructure development.
Money received	Rs. 3,449,084.79
Project status update	Number of Students supported financially under this programme in 2020:- St. John's College & St.John's Academy—17 Students (Total Expenses Rs.701,350/-) Chundikuli Girls College — 5 (Total Expenses Rs.191,700/-) Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind — 1 (Total Expenses Rs.60,000/-) Karuna Nilayam—1 (Total Expenses Rs.80,000/-) University / College of Education & Tertiary Education Students—23 (including 5 visually challenged students)—1,483,858.47 Fixed deposit Created for Rs 1,076,336.42 Supports students who are in University of Jaffna, Ocean University of Sri Lanka, University of Peradeniya, College of Education, Vavuniya & Batticaloa, Madras Christian College & ATI, Jaffna of their Degree, Master Degree, Diploma & Research Programmes Rest of the money will be utilized in 2021.

	Educational Support Programme
Description	An educational support Programme was initiated in 2011 to help the IDP children in the hostels, who require additional help in English, Mathematics and Science.
Money received	Rs. 35,000/- for SJC Rs.23,100/- for CGC
Project status update	SJC – Classes were conducted for all subjects for hostel students in 2020. Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, classes did not held with proper schedule. Therefore paid 7,600/- for last year & rest of the money will be utilized in 2021. CGC – graduated in 2020 due to the hostel child sat on the G.C.E O/L examination in 2019 and arrears payment (2019) Rs.23,100/- was paid in 2020

first quarter.

	Light for Life Project
Description	Two boys & three girls at University of Jaffna. We provided financial assistance for their education.
Money received	Included in the Eagle Nest.
Project status update	Three past pupil from CGC have finished their degree at the Faculty of Arts & got the appointment as Development Officers. We have celebrated Felicitation ceremony to honour their performance in September 2020. Students who entered from SJC is in the first year at Faculty of Arts in University of Jaffna.

	SJC support centres in Vanni
Description	To fund for the evening classes held at St. John's College support centers in
	Shanthapuram, Thaneeruttu & Tharmapuram
Money	Rs. 100,000.00 (2011)
Received in SL	Rs. 300,000.00 (2012)
RS/=	Rs. 442,000 (2015)
Project status & update	Project had graduated

CGC & SJC

Dr.Gunam Ka Description	Christian Studies SJC and CGC		
Fund Transfer Date	2008,2009,2010,2011 & 2018		
Money received	Rs.168,192.80		
	Rs.827,206.00		
	Rs.1,020,727.99		
	Rs. 1,809,374.00		
Trust fund created date	January 2009		
Interest received	Rs. 478,171.00 *		
Current capital	Rs. 5,632,863.00		
Current capital Project status update	Rs. 5,632,863.00		
Current capital	Rs. 5,632,863.00 Present Capital, invested with the		
Current capital Project status update	Rs. 5,632,863.00 Present Capital, invested with th ** Annual interest will be shared by	etween both St John'	
Current capital Project status update	Rs. 5,632,863.00 Present Capital, invested with the		s and Chundikuli ** Rs.
Current capital Project status update	Rs. 5,632,863.00 Present Capital, invested with th ** Annual interest will be shared by	etween both St John'	
Current capital Project status update	Rs. 5,632,863.00 Present Capital, invested with the ** Annual interest will be shared be Receipt	etween both St John'	Rs.
Current capital Project status update	Present Capital, invested with the ** Annual interest will be shared be Receipt Trust Interest 2020	Rs.	Rs.

Improvement of Educational Facilities – CGC & SJC		
Description	100% of the earning interest of this trust should be added to the capital for the period of the first five years (up to 2023). At the end of the five-year period the Chundikuli Trust Fund trustees will decide how much of the income will be used for improvement of Educational facilities at each institution.	
Initial Amount	Rs.6,630,000.00	
Trust fund created Date	15.01.2019	

Current Capital Amount	Rs. 8,057,279 (As on 31.3.2021)
Project status update from SJC	At the end of the five-year period the Chundikuli Trust Fund trustees will decide
Holli SJC	how much of the income will be utilized for improvement of Educational facilities at each institution. (in 2023)

ST.JOHN'S COLLEGE

Si	t. John's Thanapalan Memorial Sports Fund
Description	In 2009 Rs.1500,000.00 & in 2011 Rs.10,866.45 deposited in a bank in Jaffna and the interest is used for the sports activities of SJC
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs.2,310,866.45
Trust fund/ F.D created date	April 2007 - Rs.500,000.00 March 2009 - Rs.600,000.00 November 2009 - Rs.400,000.00 August 2011 - Rs.810,866.45

Interest received	Rs. 245,379.00	
Current capital	Rs. 2,310,866.45	
Project status update from SJC	Interest used for sports activities. School's Sports Total Expenditure for the Year 2020.	
		In 2020 Dec Expenditure
	Description	(Rs.)
	Athletics (Under	
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	68,920.00
	Badminton (Under	
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	3,000.00
	Basket Ball (Under	
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	7,500.00
	Chess (Under 11,12,14,16,18,	
	20)	20,170.00
	Cricket (Primary, Under	
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	1,600.019.00
	Gym	3,000.00
	Hockey (Under	
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	57,441.00
	Karate	12,150.00
	Soccer	211,140.00
	Volleyball (Under	10.700.00
	11,12,14,16,18, 20)	10,590.00
	Weight Lifting	19,875.00
	Shooting	10,740.00
	Roller Skating	13,063.00
	Total Expenses	2,059,608.00
	Interest received	245,379.00
	CSJPPA-UK Cricket	68,300.00
	material fund utilized	
	College Fund	1,745,929.00

	PPA UK University Best Student Cash Award
Description	University Student Scholarship, donated by PPA UK in 2008 through annual contributions.
Money Received	Rs.51,493.00 in 2020
Project status update	Beneficiaries: On hold due to COVID19

	PPA UK Scholarship Fund
Description	Balance of University Student Scholarship Fund, donated by PPA UK in 2008
Money Received	On hold due to COVID 19 in 2020
Trust fund/ F.D	January 2009
created date	
Interest received	Rs. 11,966.00 *
Current capital	Rs. 143,851.00 (as at 30.09.2020)
D	WITH A STATE OF THE STATE OF TH
Project status	* This interest will be utilized with PPA UK University student cash award.
update	

	CSJPPA Fund, UK
Description	Student Scholarship Fund for needy children, donated by CSJPPA, UK in 2011
Money Received	Rs. 876,000 in July 2019 (Money received from Mr.E.Srikaran, UK through CTF)
	Balance in January 2019: 707,114.00
Trust fund/ F.D	2011
created date	
Interest received	Rs. 135,987.00
Current capital	Rs. 1,601,929.00 (as at 30.09.2020)
Project status	Interest used for needy children's Term Fee.
update	Beneficiaries: 1) L.R. Vithursan, Grade 5B – Rs.31,650.00
	2) P.Tharsanan, Grade 9A – Rs.33,450.00
	3) M. Nishan, Grade 10A – Rs. 34,500.00
	Balance as at 31.12.2020 Rs.36,325.00 this balance will be utilized for next year.

I	Dr.G.R. Handy Memorial Scholarship
Description	Trust fund invested with the trustees to grant scholarship for Bio science
	Rs. 2,500 per month for five years.
Money Received in SL	Rs.200,000
RS/=	
Trust fund Created Date	October 2007
Interest received	Rs.21,328.00
Current capital	Rs.251,241.00
Project status update from	On hold due to COVID 19
SJC	

Dr. Sabapathy Sivayoham & Dr. Mrs. IndraSivayoham Endowment Fund		
Description	Trust Fund to provide a scholarship for needy children	
Money received	Rs.74,494.00 (For 2013)	
	Rs. 645,613.00 (Trust fund)	
Trust fund Created date	September 2013	
Interest received	Rs.63,368.00	
Current capital	Rs.746,480.00	
Project status update from	On hold due to COVID 19	
SJC		

Description	Appacutty Sabapathy & Nagamma Sabapathy Endowment Fund donated by
	Dr. Sabapathy Sivayoham & Dr.Mrs. Indra Sivayoham to provide a
	scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs.74,494.00 (For 2013)
	Rs. 645,613.00 (Trust fund)
Trust fund/ F.D created	September 2013
date	
Interest received	Rs.63,368.00
Current capital	Rs.746,480.00
Project status update from	On hold due to COVID 19
SJC	

M	r. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Fund
Description	Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah Prize Funds, invested with the Trustees, donated by Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah in memory of Mr. Sivanantharajah Mohanraj to award prizes for the Best Tamil Kavithai Writers from grades 11, LVI & UPVI
Fund Transfer Date	Rs.97,425.00 (Rs.7,425 for 2014 prize giving)
Trust fund created date	May 2014
Interest received	Rs. 8,133.00
Current capital	Rs. 95,811.00
Project status update from SJC	On hold due to COVID 19

Solomon's, Surendran Tharmalingam's & Prince S. Solomon's Memorial	
	Fund
Description	Solomon's, Surendran Tharmalingam & Prince S. Solomon's Memorial Prize fund's interest has utilised for Information & Communication Technology
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs.34,854.00 each
Interest Received	Rs.2,987.00 each in 30.09.2020
Current Capital	Rs.35,186.00 each
Project status update from SJC	On hold due to COVID 19

S.	Gopalapillai Memorial Scholarship Fund
Description	Trust fund invested with the trustees
Money received	Rs.65,054.00
Trust fund created date	April 2004
Interest received	Rs.6,590.00 *
Current capital	Rs.77,630.00
Project status update from SJC	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship

	Rasamma Gopalapillai Memorial Scholarship Fund
Description	Trust fund to award a scholarship
Money received	Rs.65,054.00
Trust fund created date	April 2004
Interest received	Rs.6,590.00 *
Current capital	Rs.77,630.00
Project status update from SJC	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship

	Dr. A. Mahedrarajah Trust Fund
Description	Trust Fund to award a scholarship to needy child
Money received	Rs.80,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	December 2004
date	
Interest received	Rs.8,866.00
Current capital	Rs.179,629.00 (in 2019)
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship
from SJC	

N	agalingam Prabakaran Memorial Fund
Description	Nagalingam Prabakaran Memorial scholarship fund donated by Mrs. B. Prabakaran to provide scholarships for needy students.
Money received	Rs. 152,330.00
Trust fund created date	May 2006
Interest received	Rs.17,171.00 *
Current capital	Rs.202,269.00 (in 2019)
Project status update from SJC	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship

I	Mr. & Mrs. Jeyarajah Endowment Fund
Description	Trust fund to provide scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs.15,000.00
	Rs. 5,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D created	December 2010
date	
Interest received	Rs.1,877.00 *
Current capital	Rs.22,103.00
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship
from SJC	

	Mr. A. Ratnasingam Memorial Fund
Description	Trust Fund for Mr. A. Ratnasingam memorial prize for the Cricketer of the year
	Under 15.
Money received	Rs.55,000.00
Trust fund/ F.D	August 2007
created date	
Interest received	Rs. 4,902.00
Current capital	Rs. 57,747.00
Project status update	On hold due to COVID 19
from SJC	

Description	Trust fund to provide scholarships for needy children
Money received	Rs. 366,455.00 (2010 Balance)
	Rs. 287,139.00 (2011 Balance)
Trust fund created date	August 2011
Interest received	Rs.135,987.00
Current capital	Rs.1,601,929.00
Status update from SJC	Beneficiary: L.Robert Vithusan – Gr. 5D
	P.Thrsanan – Gr. 9B
	M. Nishan – Gr.10A

Ioh	n Alex Needy Children Scholarship Fund
Description	Trust fund to provide scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs.17,650.00
Trust fund created date	October 2011
Interest received	Rs.1,643.00 *
Current capital	Rs.19,351.00
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship
from SJC	

	Samuel Thambiah Memorial Fund
Description	Trust Fund to provide a scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs.10,000.00
Trust fund created	May 2010
date	
Interest received	Rs.944.00 *
Current capital	Rs.11,120.00
	′
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship
from SJC	

Dine	esh Abraham Memorial Needy Children Fund
Description	Trust Fund. Donated by Mr. W. A. Vijayakumar to provide scholarship for needy children
Money received	Rs. 39,837.50
	Rs. 160,162.50
Trust fund created	December 2010
date	
Interest received	Rs.18,648.00 *
Current capital	Rs.219,673.00
Project status update	Beneficiary: S.Aathithan Philp – Gr. 7D in 2020
from SJC	* This interest alone is not sufficient to cover the entire sponsorship and used
	partially for the above student.

	Thevathason Memorial Fund
Description	The interest will be used to provide sponsorship for two needy day scholars in
	Primary school.
Money received	Rs.229,000.00
Trust fund created	January 2013
date	
Interest received	Rs.21,027.00 *
Current capital	Rs.247,707.00 (in 2020)
Project status update	* Interest is insufficient to award a scholarship
from SJC	

	UK Old Student Needy Children Fund
Description	The interest will be used to provide sponsorship for a needy child.
Money received	Rs.570,079.00
Trust fund created	03.10.2019
date	
Interest received	Rs.81,152.00
Current capital	Rs.1,070,463.00 (in 2020)
Project status update	Beneficiary: J. Dirojan – Gr. 11C in 2020
from SJC	

Raj	Skandarajah Memorial Cricket Award Fund
Description	The interest will be used to provide sponsorship for a needy child.
Money received	Rs.664,785.00
Trust fund created	December 2020
date	Created amount Rs.634,785.00
Interest received	N/A for 2020
Current capital	Rs.1,070,463.00 (in 2020)
Project status update	Rs.30,000/- allocated for this year award.
from SJC	

K. Pooran	ampillai & Peace Pooranampillai Gold Medal Fund
Description	The interest will be utilized to Creative Writing – English for Gold medal
	award in college Level
Money received	Rs.154,875.00
Trust fund created	In 2002
date	
Interest received	Rs.29,992/-
Current capital	Rs.353,313 (in 2020)
Project status update	On hold due to COVID 19

C CIC	
I from SIC	
1 110111.510	
HOIII SJC	

Dr. Royce Arasaratnam Gold Medal Fund		
Description	The interest will be utilized for Gold Medal award for Senior Prefect	
Money received	Rs.149,061.00	
Trust fund created	25.07.2015	
date	Created amount Rs.250,000.00	
Interest received	Rs. 22,397.00 /-	
Current capital	Rs.263,827.00 (in 2020)	
Project status update	On hold due to COVID 19	
from SJC		

	I alamatam Emiliana d	
Laboratory Equipment Fund		
Description	Purchase equipments for the Advanced Level Bio System Technology	
	Laboratory	
Money received	Rs 766,500 (in 2019)	
Project status update	Due to COVID 19, purchase not yet done.	
from SJC		

Cricket Material Fund	
Description	Purchase equipments for Cricket
Money received	Rs 547,500 (in 2019)
Cost Incurred	Rs 488,100.00
Project status update from SJC	Balance Money Rs 59,400 will be utilized in 2021.

	Educational Support Fund
Description	Support hostel fees for Two Students
Money received	Rs 219,000 (in 2019)
Cost Incurred	Rs 84,000 in 2019 and Rs 43,300 in 2020
Project status update	Beneficiary: Mas T Vinojan
from SJC	Balance Money Rs 91,700 will be utilized in 2021.

Dr Gunam Kanagaratnam's Memorial Fund

Description	Modified front Library Garden with multi Plants, Bible verse stand and seats to give a green environment for students and renovate a class room with Smart Interactive board.
Money received	Rs 1,118,869.94
Project cost	Modified front Library Garden Project Rs 265,900.00 and Smart Classroom
	Project Rs 852,969.94
Project status update	Dr.Gunam Kanagaratnam Memorial =garden and the Smart Class Room Opened
from SJC	by his family members by 3 rd March 2020.

Installation of Smart interactive Boards		
Description	To facilitate virtual learning, which has became an essential mode of teaching learning process at present, the college started to installed Smart interactive boards	
Fund collection	Rs.3,370,200.00 (From CSJPPAUK – Rs 886,150, Mr S.Arnold – 1,077,750 Mr.Bernard Sinnaiah 298,125 CSJPPAUK 151,925 SJC Batch 86 UK 956,250)	
Project cost	Average cost for board purchase, classroom painting & fitting expense for 7 boards Rs 3,086,850.80 and the balance money kept for maintenance.	
Project status update from SJC	Phase I was completed by early of this year. Totally 21 boards installed in different locations.	

CHUNDIKULI GIRLS' COLLEGE

ENDOWMENT FUNDS

PPA (U.K) Scholarship Fund		
Description	Started in 2006/2007	
Fund Transfer Date	Scholarship fund – Rs.50,000.00 (2006/2007)	
Money Received in	Rs.50,000.00	
SL RS/=		
Project History	Interest used to sponsor a student (Term fees only)	
Status update from	Capital: Rs.50,000.00 (F.D)	
CGC	Interest Received has been left to accumulate with the capital	
	from this year	
	Beneficiary: Not awarded due to insufficient funds.	

Flora Solomon Memorial Fund		
Description	Prize fund donated by her Grandson Mr. Chrishanthan Solomon for Information & Communication Technology (Grade 10)	
	101 Information & Communication Technology (Grade 10)	
Fund Transfer Date	Rs.49,673.20 (2006)	
Money Send in £	£ 250	
Money Received in	Rs. 49,673.20	
SL RS/=		
Project History	Placed in a fixed deposit. Interest transferred to the prize fund	
Status update from	Present Capital: Rs. 50,000 (F.D)	
CGC	Beneficiary: Aswini Baskaran (2019 Prize to be awarded at 2021	
	Prize giving)	
	2020 Prize-May not be awarded for 2020, as schools were	
	closed.	

Dr. K. Jeyabalan Prize Fund	
Description	Mrs. Jeyasingam Memorial Fund for Prize for Grade 10 Commerce and Accounts

Fund Transfer Date	15.07.2009
Money Received in	Rs. 25,000
SL RS/=	
Project History	Placed in a fixed deposit. Interest transferred to the prize fund.
Status update from	Beneficiary: Jane Jothini Joy Inparaj (2019 prize to be awarded
Status update from CGC	Beneficiary: Jane Jothini Joy Inparaj (2019 prize to be awarded at 2021 prize giving)
-	
-	at 2021 prize giving)

Description Nr. S	Mrs. Soundararanee Sivanantharajah memorial prizes donated by Mr. Sivanantharajah Alagarajah for the best Tamil verse writers from middle school, upper school and advanced level.
Fund Transfer Date	April 2014
Money Send in £	£ 450
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs.97,425.00
Project History	Rs. 90,000.00 placed in a trust fund. Balance used for 2014 Prizes. Interest from trust fund is transferred to the Prize fund.
Project status update from CGC	Capital: Rs.95,654 (As of September 2020) Beneficiaries (2020 Prize Giving) Middle School: Suthika Vaseeharan Upper School: Abinaha Sujeevan Advanced Level: Abirami Uthayakumar 2021 prize competitions have been held. Results not released yet.

Old	Girls UK Academic Scholarship Fund
Description	Academic scholarship fund donated by the old girls in UK to award a scholarship to a needy student who performs well academically.
Fund Transfer Date	April 2015

Money Send in £	£ 1,500
Money Received in SL	Rs. 307,500.00
RS/=	
Project History	Rs. 7,980.00 for two terms in 2015 and the balance (Rs. 299,520.00) invested with the trustees. Interest transferred to scholarship fund.
Project status update	Capital: Rs.315,878.00 (As of September 2020)
from CGC	Beneficiary: Kavishalini Arulseelan (Grade 6)

Lil	y and Robert Jesudason Merit Scholarship Fund
Description	Academic scholarship fund donated by Jesudason to award a
	scholarship to a needy student who performs well academically.
Fund Transfer Date	April 2015
Money Send in £	£ 1,500
Money Received in	Rs. 307,500.00
SL RS/=	
Project History	Rs. 9,135.00 for two terms in 2015 and the balance (Rs. 298,365.00)
	invested with the trustees
Project status	Capital: Rs.314,657.00 (As of September 2020)
update from CGC	Interest transferred to scholarship fund
_	Beneficiary: Archaya Mohandas Gr.6

	Velu pillai Sambasivam Memorial Prize Fund
Description	Prize donated by his children Meera Gowripalan, Vani Srikumar,
	Uma Logenthiran. & Sambasivam Sri Senthan for Tamil essay
	writing - grade 12.
Fund Transfer Date	15.10.2020
Money Received in	Rs. 89,175.00
SL RS/=	
Project History	Rs. 86,675 Invested with the trustees. Balance to be used for 2020
	prize awarded a 2021 prize giving.
Project status	Beneficiary: Amuthavily Mahenderarajh (2020 Prize giving)
update from CGC	2021 prize competitions have been held. Results not released yet.

SPECIAL FUNDS

University student award Chundikuli Girls College	
Description	Gold medals awarded to the best student entering the Faculty of Management from the Commerce Stream & the best student entering to the Faculty of Law/Arts from the Arts stream.
Fund Transfer Date	University Award 2020: 13.08.2020
Money Received in SL RS/=	Rs. 51,492.50 (for 2020 awards) Fund for 2021 yet to be received.
Project status update from CGC	Beneficies: Vithusha Rajendram & Virgin Mary Angello John Shanthakumar- (2020 Prize giving) Vijintha Thangavelu & Jasi Pakeerathan- (2021 Prize giving)

	Global CGC 90 Batch Fund for Smart Panels
Description	Fund for the purchase of smart panels.
Fund Transfer Date	28.07.2020
Money Received in	Rs. 963,500.00 (amount transferred through CTF)
SL RS/=	
Project History	Funds collected by CGC 90 batch were transferred through CTF & other channels.
Project status update from CGC	2 Smart panels purchased & installed.

	CSJPPA UK Dinner Dance Fund
Description	Funds for the purchase of 3 smart panels.
Fund Transfer Date	28.07.2020
Money Received in	Rs. 1,385,325.00
SL RS/=	
Project History	Sent through CTF.
Project status	3 Smart panels purchased & installed.
update from CGC	

CGC 87 Batch Fund for Smart Panels

Description	Funds for the purchase of smart panels.
Fund Transfer Date	15.10.2020
Money Received in	Rs. 798,116.00 (amount transferred through CTF)
SL RS/=	
Project History	Funds collected by CGC 87 batch were transferred through CTF &
	other channels.
Project status	2 Smart panels & furniture for a Smart room purchased and
update from CGC	installed.

CGC 91 Batch Fund for Smart Panels

Description	Funds for the purchase of smart panels.
Fund Transfer Date	15.10.2020
Money Received in	Rs. 696,199.00
SL RS/=	
Project History	Funds collected by CGC 91 batch was sent through the CTF
Project status	1 Smart panel was purchased and installed. Balance funds pooled
update from CGC	with balance funds donated by CGC 92 to purchase another smart
	panel

CGC 92 Batch Fund for Smart Panels

Description	Funds for the Smart Panels
Fund Transfer Date	15.10.2020
Money Received in	Rs. 772,395.00
SL RS/=	
Project status	1 smart panel was purchased and installed. Balance pooled with
update from CGC	balance fund donated by CGC 91 batch to purchase another smart

panel.

Mr. Bernard Sinniah Fund & CSJPPA Fund for Smart Panels		
Description	Funds donated by Mr. Bernard Sinniah and CSJPPA for the	
	purchase of smart panels.	
Fund Transfer Date	06.11.2020	
Money Received in	Rs. 298,125.00	
SL RS/=	Rs. 151,925.00	
Project status	An interactive panel purchased in late March. Yet to be installed.	
update from CGC		

Learning Empowerment Fund-Eagle Care	
Description	Fund to be used by the Learning Empowerment Unit towards the
	Mental Health Programme.
Fund Transfer Date	02.12.2020
Money Received in	Rs. 607,606.00
SL RS/=	
Project status	Transferred to Pass book on 15.12.2020
update from CGC	Expenses: 316,641.00
_	Balance available: 290.965.00

EAGLE CARE

Dr.G.R.Handy & Mr.John Roy Fussey Memorial Scholarship Fund		
Description	"Dr. G. R. Handy and Mr. John Roy Fussey Memorial Scholarship Fund" at SJC through which scholarships will be provided for needy, academically merit	
	students. Interest can be used for selected student's development fee & School	
	fee.	
Initial Amount	Rs.5,497,767.00	
Additions in 2020	Rs.82,984.00 (Balance from the Interest)	
Trust fund created date	15.01.2019	
Interest receive	Rs. 479,453.00	
Current capital	Rs. 5,672,023.00	
Project status update	Beneficiaries: Mas.E.Akshayan & Mas S.Shriswastikan . (Rs.64,800.00)	
from SJC	Balance money Rs.414,653.00 added with the capital.	
	The above two students selected from 2019 intake and further intakes suspended by the CTF.	

	Educational Support Programme
Description	Scholarship program for needy students.
Money Received (in 2018)	Rs.440,000.00
Cost	Rs 106,622.00
Project status update from SJC	Project had graduated and balance money Rs. 333,378.00 transfer to the Eagle Care technology Programme

Description	IT is part of the curriculum and so the students should have every opportunity to practice their skills. The improved technological facilities will ensure that an infinitely vast collection of knowledge is easily accessible to the students to help them in their studies, regardless the subject
Total Expenses	Rs.5,371,203/-
Project status update from SJC	11 Computers in Dr.G.R.Handy Memorial Internet Browsing Centre, 33 Computers in Dr.G.R.Handy Memorial re equipped G.C.E A/L IT Lab, 1 In Main Library, 3 in Office and 15 Computers in Thanneerootru Language Development Centre. These projects were opened by Dr. Karunyan Arulanantham and his son Mr. Ahilan Arulanantham on the 2nd of March 2020.
	The new improved IT lab & Internet Browsing Centre are used by the students for their school projects, research, E-Learning and the IT curriculum. Staff are utilised them to prepare their teaching materials. The technology could help teachers with a more interactive approach to teaching as well as introducing children to the kinds of technology that are essential in our modern world.

Agriculture Programme		
Description	The primary purpose of the project was to educate the students on agricultural science and as it is related to the syllabus, the project provides practical knowledge and farming experience for the agriculture students.	
Initial Amount	Rs.219,830.00	
Trust fund created Date	15.01.2019	
Interest received	Rs.18,987.00	
Current Capital Amount	Rs. 223,673.00	
Project status update from SJC	Mushroom cultivation and poultry projects on going and the sales income reinvested in these projects. From the last batch 95.5 Kg Mushroom harvested and October 2020 to June 2021 496.3 kg Chicken sold.	

Medical Fund		
Description	This fund will be used for surgeries, Mental Health awareness programmes and medical procedures and the interest will be used for after care and medicines.	
Project Expenses	Rs.105,083/-	
Project status update	. Balance Fund Rs.827,733/- transferred to Technology Enhancement Project by	
from the project	SJC and also this project monitored by the Project Coordinator in 2020.	
coordinator, Eagle	Expenses of Master Bensigar Transport & Accommodation (Heart Disease) -	
Care	O/A Mary Lusiya Lambert Payment – Rs.115,083/- Bensigar Lathislus	
	underwent successful open-heart surgery with the support of the Eagle Care	
	project in 2020* This project generated from CTF, UK directly in 2020	



CTF "Lux In Tenebris Lucet"



Making a profound difference in the Needy School Children's life

CTF 21, Gainsborough Gardens Greenford Middx, UB60JG

Registered Charity in England & Wales ® no: 1009205 Established in 1985

Honorary President: Mr T Chrishnthan

Honorary Secretary: Mrs. Sathyendran Kamalini

Honorary Treasurer: Mr Christoff Thanapalan

Honorary Trustees:

Mrs. Niro Nathan
Dr. Meera Gowipalann
Mr. Maniccam Sribaskaran
Mr Athmanathan Akshayan
Mr Shailen Shailendra
Mrs Kavitha Maran
Mrs Sangeetha Uthayashangar
Mr. Antonio Kamal Carthigeya
Thirulinganathan

Project Coordinator: Mrs. Dakseka Garnan

Email: CSJPPA@Gmail.com Web: www.jcsjppa-uk.org